Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD

N L I
From: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 11:27 AM
To: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD
Subject: 2014 ACOI Amendment to Exhibit A for Legacy Reserves Operating.docx
Attachments: 2014 ACOI Amendment to Exhibit A for Legacy Reserves Operating.docx
Theresa,

Could you please include the wells in this Amendment to Legacy’s current ACOI-274. They have taken over wells from
Celero Energy I, LP, who also have an ACOI. Their inactive wells will now be included in Legacy’s agreement. Thanks.

Daniel



Amendment to Exhibit A to Agreed Compliance Order for Legacy Reserves
Operating, LP

Total Well Count: 1366 Inactive Well Count: 33
Printed On: Wednesday, February 26 2014

District AP] Well ULSTR OCD Unit OGRID Operator Lease Type Well Type Last Production Formation/Notes Status TA Exp Date
2 30-015-23200 EMPIRE 34 G-34-188-29E G 240974 LEGACY F [o] 04/2009 INT TO P&A APVD
FEDERAL #001 RESERVES 1-23-14/BLM
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-05279 J M DENTON #005 N-11-158-37E N 240974 LEGACY P (o] 07/1991 DEVONIAN /TA T 8/6/2013
RESERVES 08/06/2012 TE
OPERATING, LP EXP 08/6/2013
1 30-025-05284 J M DENTON #010 L-11-15S-37E L 240974 LEGACY P (o] 12/1992 TA 08/06/2012 TA T 8/6/2013
RESERVES EXP 08/06/2013
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-05285 J M DENTON #011 P-11-158-37E P 240974 LEGACY P (o] 06/1987 WOLFCAMP /TA T 8/6/2013
RESERVES 08/06/2012 TA
OPERATING, LP EXP 08/06/13
1 30-025-24837 LANGLIE JAL A-31-248-37E A 240974 LEGACY F @] 12/1992 7RVRS QN SHUT
UNIT #002 RESERVES IN BLM 08/19/2011
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-11314 LANGLIE JAL H-32-248-37E H 240974 LEGACY S | 07/1997 TAEXP T 6/5/2013
UNIT #007 RESERVES 06/05/2013 TA
OPERATING, LP DENIED 06/13/13
1 30-025-11303 LANGLIE JAL G-31-248-37E G 240974 LEGACY P (0] 06/1996 REMEDIAL WORK
UNIT #012 RESERVES o1/18/11
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-23865 LANGLIE JAL F-31-248-37E F 240974 LEGACY P 1 12/1995 RET TO INJ
UNIT #013 RESERVES 02/29/12 MIT
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-11455 LANGLIE JAL 4-5 -258-37E D 240974 LEGACY F 1 07/2011
UNIT #035 RESERVES
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-11453 LANGLIE JAL G-5-258-37E G 240974 LEGACY F I 02/2012 INT TO RWTP
UNIT #046 RESERVES 02/3/11 BLM
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-11457 LANGLIE JAL E-5 -258-37E E 240974 LEGACY F (o} 01/2001 TA 05/15/08 BLM T 6/5/2013
UNIT #048 RESERVES DENIED TAEXT
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-23868 LANGLIE JAL H-6 -258-37E H 240974 LEGACY P I 03/2004 FAILED MIT
UNIT #049 RESERVES 05/16/2012
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-24890 LANGLIE JAL G-6 -258-37E G 240974 LEGACY F [} 12/1995 REMEDIAL WORK
UNIT #050 RESERVES 01/18/2011
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-23869 LANGLIE JAL D-8 -2568-37€ D 240974 LEGACY P { 05/2003 TAEXP T 12/2/2011
UNIT #071 RESERVES 12/02/2011 INT TO
OPERATING, LP TA 05/16/12
1 30-025-11506 LANGLIE JAL C-8 -258-37E C 240974 LEGACY P | 02/1995 PLACED BACK
UNIT #072 RESERVES ON INJ 03/20/12
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-11498 LANGLIE JAL H-8 -258-37E H 240974 LEGACY F | 02/2012 FAILED MIT
UNIT #077 RESERVES 08/22/2012
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-11493 LANGLIE JAL P-8 -25S-37E P 240974 LEGACY F | 02/2012 SR/QN FAILED
UNIT #085 RESERVES MIT 08/22/2012
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-11644 LANGLIE JAL A-17-258-37E A 240974 LEGACY F (o} 01/1997 BLM DENIED TA T 6/5/2013
UNIT #088 RESERVES EXT 07/29/2013
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-27842 LANGLIE JAL P-32-248-37E P 240974 LEGACY S (o] 10/1996 INT REMEDIAL
UNIT #097 RESERVES WORK 01/18/2011
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-28404 LANGLIE JAL L-32-24S-37E L 240974 LEGACY S (o] 07/2001 INT REMEDIAL
UNIT #101 RESERVES WORK 01/18/2011
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-28406 LANGLIE JAL P-31-24S-37E P 240974 LEGACY P (0] 08/1993 REMEDIAL WORK
UNIT #103 RESERVES 01/18/2011
OPERATING, LP
1 30-025-28407 LANGLIE JAL M-32-248-37E M 240974 LEGACY S (o] 05/1999 INT TOTA T 6/5/2013
UNIT #104 RESERVES 06/06/13 DENIED
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30-025-29448

30-025-29408

30-025-35681

30-025-10695

30-025-33784

30-025-24722

30-025-22129

30-025-11763

30-025-12438

30-005-62882

30-025-01920

LANGLIE JAL
UNIT #109

LANGLIE JAL
UNIT #112

LANGLIE JAL
UNIT #126

SKELLY
PENROSE A UNIT
#052

SKELLY
PENROSE A UNIT
#081

SOUTH JUSTIS
UNIT #011

SOUTH JUSTIS
UNIT #013

SOUTH JUSTIS
UNIT #024

SOUTH JUSTIS
UNIT #260

STATE CF #009

STATE SA #002

(-5 -258-37E

C-8 -258-37E

4-5 -258-37E

H-10-238-37E

1-4 -238-37E

D-12-258-37E

L-12-258-37E

E-25-258-37E

M-30-255-38E

P-13-118-27E

H-20-16S-34E

i 240974
o] 240974
D 240974
H 240974
A 240974
D 240974
L 240974

240974
M 240974

P 240974

H 240974

OPERATING, LP

LEGACY
RESERVES
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

06/2008

05/1999

08/2010

09/1997

03/2001

04/1999

06/1999

09/2011

11/2001

04/2012

04/2012

TA 06/26/13

REMEDIAL WK
01/18/11 SHUT IN
02/1/11 BLM

TA 06/18/08; TA
EXP 06/30/2013

7-R-QN-GB SHUT
IN 06/1/11 BLM

TA02112/2013 TA
EXP 02/12/2014

PENROSE- TA
021122013 TA
EXP 02/12/2014

TA EXPIRES
12/26/2013

TAEXP
12/26/2013

BLINEBRY

TA 04/26/2013 TA
EXP 12072013

6/30/2013

2/12/2014

2/12/2014

12/26/2013

12/26/2013

12/7/12013

WHERE Ogrid:240974, County:All, District:All, Township:All, Range:All, Section:All, Production(months):15, Includes Wells Under

District

ACO|, Excludes Wells in Approved TA Period

By:

Title:

APt

Well

ULSTR

Total Well Count: 208 Inactive Weil Count: 17
Printed On: Friday, May 16 2014

OCD Unit OGRID

Operator

Lease Type Well Type Last Production Formation/Notes Status TAExp Date

1

30-005-00898

30-005-01070

30-005-01074

30-005-01064

30-005-01127

30-005-01013

30-005-00984

30-005-00487

30-005-01021

30-005-00992

30-005-00993

DRICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #011

DRICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #040

DRICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #041

DRICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #046

DRICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #053

DRICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #812

DRICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #8185

DRICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #822

DAICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #828

DRICKEY QUEEN
SAND UNIT #831

DRICKEY QUEEN

ACOI

H-33-135-31E

B-16-148-31E

G-16-148-31E

F-15-148-31€

H-22-148-31E

B-9-148-31E

G4 -148-31E

-4 -14S-31E

0D-3-148-31E

-4 -145-318

44 -148-31E

H 247128

B 247128

G 247128

F 247128
] 247128
B 247128

€] 247128

K 247128
D 247128
5 247128
£ 247128

CELERO ENERGY
W LP

CELERO ENERGY
HLF

CELERO ENERGY
i, LR

CELERQ ENERGY
i, LP

i,

CELERO ENERGY
i, LP

CELERO ENERGY
i, LP

CELERQ ENERGY
HLP

CELERQ ENERGY
H LR

CELERQ ENERGY
WLk

CELERO ENERGY
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0O

12/1992

12/1992

12/1992

12,1942

12/1992

12/1992

05/1996

09/1998

07/14998

06/1996

06/1994

TA EXP
05/08/72014

QUEEN

QUEEN INT TO
TA 03/729/2013
BLM

QUEEN
QUEEN
QUEEN

QUEEN

T

5/8/2014



SAND UNIT #832

HLP

1 30-005-01116 WEST CAP C-21-145-31E C 247128 CELERO ENERGY P Q 08/1996
QUEEN SAND 4, LP
UNIT #017

1 30-005-01117 WEST CAP F-21-148-31E F 2471268 CELERQ ENERGY P 1 12/1992
QUEEN SAND i, LP
UNIT #020

1 30-005-01102 ZIMMERMAN P-20-145-31E P 247128 CELERO ENERGY P 6] 03/2005 QUEEN
#002 i, LP

1 30-005-01110 ZIMMERMAN A N-21-148-31E N 247128 CELERQ ENERGY 4 O 03/2005 QUEEN
#001 i, LP

1 30-005-01112 ZIMMERMAN A M-21-148-31E M 247128 CELERO ENERGY 4 o 03/2005 QUEEM
#003 HLP

1 30-005-01113 ZIMMERMAN A L-21-148-31E L 247128 CELERG ENERGY 4 o 032005 QUEEN

4004

HLP

WHERE Qgrid:247128, County:All, District:All, Township:All, Range:All, Section:All, Production(months):15, Includes Wells Under
ACOI, Excludes Wells in Approved TA Period

Wells have been included to account for the purchase of Celero Energy II. LP on
5/16/2014.

ACOI
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